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December 19, 2022 
 

Via electronic submission 
 
The Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

Re: No. 22-193, Jatonya Clayborn Muldrow v. City of St. Louis  
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

I represent petitioner in the above-listed case, which is currently pending before 
this Court on a petition for a writ of certiorari. In accordance with this Court’s Rule 15.5, 
petitioner hereby waives the 14-day waiting period for distributing the respondent’s 
brief in opposition. Please distribute the filings on the next distribution date. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 s/Brian Wolfman 
 

Brian Wolfman 
(Counsel of record) 

 
cc: Sheena Hamilton, counsel for respondent 
      (via email and electronic filing) 
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